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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact David Mabe, Department
Bid Number 2092415 NationalCoordinator Building
Title Roofing
Bid Type RFP Department Floor/Room
Issue Date 07/01/2015 Building Telephone
Close Date 8/14/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Fax
Need by Date Floor/Room Email

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company TRI-LAM ROOFING & WATERPROOFING, INC.
Address 965 W ENON AVENUE

EVERMAN, TX 76140
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (817) 4839914
Fax 1 (817) 4830669
Email
Submitted 8/11/2015 9:52:21 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Amandaliz Flores Email trilamamanda@sbcglobal.net

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages

Please review the following and respond where necessary
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# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? EVERMAN

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? TEXAS

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 14
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 10

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Tri-Lam Roofing & Waterproofing,
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Inc. is a commercial roofing,
750 characters.) waterproofing, and sheet metal

installer. We manufacture and
install gutters and downspouts, as
well as perform brick restorations,
window glazing, joint caulking, and
roof coatings. We specialize in all
roof systems.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Mark Rusch

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email markrusch@sbcglobal.net

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174839914

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174830669

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Amandaliz Flores

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Office Manager

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email trilamamanda@sbcglobal.net

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174839914

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174830669

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Amandaliz Flores

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email trilamamanda@sbcglobal.net

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174839914

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Amandaliz Flores

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email trilamamanda@sbcglobal.net

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174839914

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.trilamroofing.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 26-2227683
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 965 W. Enon Avenue

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Everman

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) Texas

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 76140
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45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Roofing, Waterproofing, Sheet
database about your company that TIPS website users Metal, Roof consultant, Gutters,
might search. Words may be product names, Downspouts, Window Glazing, Joint
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Sealants, BUR, Elastomeric,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Coatings, Skylights
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard 1 Year
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State Zip Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone Contact Fax Company Website

NOT APPLICABLE





















References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone Email

Sunray ISD Sunray Texas Brian Thompson 806-948-4411 brian.thompson@region16.net

Plemmons Stinnett Phillips CISD Stinnett Texas Greg Drennan 806-878-2858 greg.drennan@region16.net

Lake Worth ISD Lake Worth Texas Tim Bordon 817-718-6709 tburdon@lakeworth.k12.tx.us
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TRI-LAM ROOFING & WATERPROOFING, INC. 
965 W. Enon Avenue 

Everman, TX 76140 
817-483-9914 

817-483-0669 Fax 

 

 LIMITED WORKMANSHIP WARRANTY 
 

Tri-Lam Roofing herein called “the Contractor”, has completed application of the 

following roofing project: 

 

Owner:  

  

Project:   

Location:  

  

Completion Date:   

 

Type of System:  

 
WHEREAS, at the completion of such work the Contractor, Tri-Lam Roofing and Waterproofing, 

Inc., agrees to warranty the aforesaid roofing project against faulty workmanship for a limited period and 

subject to the conditions herein set forth; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Contractor, Tri-Lam Roofing and Waterproofing, Inc., hereby limits the 

warranty, subject to the conditions herein set forth, that during a period of two (2) years from the date of 

completion of said roofing project, it will make or cause to be made such repairs to said roofing project 

and composition flashing resulting solely from faults or defects in workmanship applied by or through the 

Contractor, Tri-Lam Roofing and Waterproofing, Inc., as may be necessary to maintain said roof in 

watertight condition. 

 

This limited warranty is made subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. Specifically excluded from this limited warranty is any and all damage to said roof, the building, 

or contents caused by lightning, wind storm, hail storm, or other unusual phenomena of the 

elements; foundation settlement; failure or cracking of the roof deck; defects or failure of material 

used as a roof base over which the roof is applied; latent moisture, faulty construction of parapet 

walls, copings, chimneys, skylights, vents, supports, or other parts of the building; vapor 

condensation beneath the roof, or fire.  If the roof is damaged by reason of any of the foregoing, 

this limited warranty shall thereupon become null and void for the balance of the warranty period 

unless such damage is required by the Contractor at the expense of the party requesting such 

repairs. 

 

2. The Contractor is not liable for incidental or consequential damages to the building or contents 

resulting from any defects in said roof or composition flashing. 

 

3. No work shall be done on said roof, including, but without limitation, work in connection with 
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flues, vents, drains, sign braces, railing, platforms or other equipment fastened to or set on the 

roof, and no repairs or alterations shall be made to said roof unless the Contractor shall be notified 

first, shall be given the opportunity to make the necessary roofing application recommendations 

with respect thereto, and such recommendations are complied with.  Failure to observe this 

condition shall render the limited warranty null and void.  The Contractor shall be paid for time 

and material expended in making recommendations or repairs occasioned by the work of others on 

said roof. 

 

4. This limited warranty shall become null and void if the roof is used as a promenade or work deck, 

or is sprayed or flooded, unless such was originally specified and the specification is noted. 

 

5. This limited warranty shall not be or become effective unless and until the Contractor has been 

paid in full for said roof in accordance with the agreement pursuant to which such roof was applied 

or thirty (30) days after completion. 

 

6. This limited warranty shall become null and void unless the Contractor is promptly notified by any 

alleged defect in workmanship and provided an opportunity to inspect the roof.  Any warranted 

repairs are to be accomplished within thirty (30) days after Contractor is notified, with work to be 

done between 8:00 am and 4:30 pm Monday thru Friday and not on holidays or weekends. 

 

7. This limited warranty is in Lieu of any Guarantee or Warranty expressed or implied, including any 

warranties for merchantability or fitness for a particular use. 

 

8. Owner must maintain the roof, keep roof clean, and drain outlets open, eliminate unnecessary 

traffic, and not permit any alterations or additions to the roof without notifying Contractor. 

 

 

Tri-Lam Roofing  

965 W. Enon Avenue 

Everman, Texas 76140 

 

By:  ________________________ 

Mark Rusch 

 

Date:  ________________________ 

 

 

 THIS GUARANTEE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE 

 

 





 
TRI-LAM ROOFING & WATERPROOFING 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Phone: (817) 483-9914      965 W. Enon Avenue     www.trilamroofing.com 

Fax:     (817) 483-0669      Everman, TX 76140 

 

 

ABOUT US 

 

Tri-Lam Roofing and Waterproofing is located in Everman, Texas.  We serve 
businesses and organizations nationwide that have complex commercial roofing, 
restoration, and waterproofing needs. The original Tri-Lam company was formed 
in San Antonio, Texas in 1996, and it was primarily a general contracting firm. 
The roofing division was started in 2004 in Fort Worth, and since 2011, the main 
office and location for the business is in Everman, Texas. 

Tri-Lam Roofing & Waterproofing, Inc. specializes in multiple manufacturer built 
up roof systems. We are one of the nation’s premier applicators of elastomeric 
roof coating systems, high rise elastomeric wall coatings, and brick restoration 
systems. Tri-Lam is a company specialized in dealing with waterproofing systems 
and coating systems many roofing companies are not capable of dealing with. 
Along with our corporate clients, healthcare clients, and private companies, many 
of our projects are performed for other roofing contractors. Many times we have 
been called in to handle the waterproofing and coating issues that need to be 
handle by a reputable, experienced, reliable contractor. Our crews are very 
versatile in meeting the needs of our clients in the roofing and waterproofing 
fields. 
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